Transmittal History for the Creative Writing Minor
ASC CCI 10-17-08 Approved Minutes excerpt

Unanimously Approved for both non-English and English majors with contingency in bold below

1. Creative Writing Minor (Lee Martin and Manny Ramirez)

a. Background (Ramirez): Intro courses run 4-5 sections per quarter and are staffed by MFA students. Program will be in position to offer more sections due to anticipated new hire next year. Advanced courses already established, students currently staff lower level courses but these instructors would be replaced by more full time faculty as they are hired.

b. MFA is distinct 3-year program with separate faculty and student instructors and as such is separate English major, but the proposers wish for minor to remain in English. One option would be to offer it through the college.

c. Q: Do advanced grad students teach 400-level courses in English currently?  Advanced MFA students teach 200-level and some intermediate courses (400-level). The 400-level course will continue to be staffed by advanced MFA students on a short term basis (perhaps for one quarter during transition) until new faculty are hired.

d. Clarification: Asking for a minimum GPA of 2.5 and no course grade less than “C.” ASC guidelines currently require minimum of “C-.” Most minors do adhere to that minimum. Can an individual minor raise standards? What is rationale for raising this in creative writing minor? A: General agreement among CW faculty that a higher standards would be more appropriate. Observation that average grade in 200-level courses is currently above “C” Faculty believed that students performing below a “C” in intro level would not be successful in upper level courses. If a student were to try to declare at end of minor and had one “C-” they would not qualify. Is this desirable? No, for reasons listed above (current student performance and expected success). 

i. Current ASC guidelines provide minimum standards. Language is open for creating higher standards. Point of reference: Math Honors minor approved by CAA had a minimum 3.2 GPA. This issue could be circumvented by requiring a 2.5 minimum to enter courses, thus negating the need for having it in the minor. But that would preclude students with lower GPAs for taking CW courses on an ad hoc basis who are not necessarily interested in the minor.

e. Q: Is there a minimum requirement for other English courses? In Eng 398 a “C-” must be achieved to pass onto next level for majors. This would render the minor more difficult than the major. Suggestion to consider consistency and consistency of grading as a solution to raising standards.

f. Proposers willing to drop requirement to C- and focus on grading to overcome any potential inconsistencies.

g. Q: Audition process for entering 500-level coursework implies that students would have to pass specific screening by faculty before completing minor. This is not stated in proposal. Is this necessary in addition to advising and/or compatible with advising?  A: 400-level courses do not require audition and students could complete minor without 500-level courses. This was designed on purpose to allow students to complete minor without having to (pass) audition. 

h. Comment: Members of subcommittee were B very supportive of this new minor.

i. Discussion of not being able to major and minor in same “subject” (not necessarily major) What is meant by “subject?” 

i. Distinction is not a department, but the major. Entire department must support this proposal (letter in proposal from chair states this). Chair and full faculty approved application for English majors to minor in CW was voted on. 

ii. Many English students are interested in this minor. There is the possibility of the creation of new majors tracks within English and that might provide an opportunity for this distinction in the future. But there is precedent for this now and CW is very distinct from other English areas.

j. Subcommittee B decided to defer to full CCI for a final decision on including English majors for CW minor.

CCI Subcommittee B 5-16-08  minutes excerpt

1. Creative Writing Minor

a. Committee felt proposal was very strong, complete

b. Concern expressed for accommodating students in courses that already carry waitlists (565, 568, 662) would it be possible to add more sections?

c. 465, 466, 468 NCR forms need subject code and subsidy levels 

d. Is there a professional writing minor? Yes, through CSTW.  Is this available to Eng majors? Yes, because CSTW is not in the English department anymore.

e. Clarification issue of availability to majors within English needed. Kate to notify Randy and Ed.

Unanimously Approved:  For use by NON-English majors but not for English majors (pending further clarification)  
HUM CCC 4-18-08 minutes excerpt

Creative Writing minor—unanimously approved

i. Intro

ii. Q: Why do the students need to go through audition? The 500 level courses are very popular— to screen out students. 400 levels do not need auditions, only 500 levels need it.

iii. Q: Why can’t English majors minor in Creative Writing? They can’t overlap or count for both major and minor. It is not unprecedented.

iv. It makes sense to offer to English majors.

v. Comment: I really like this minor. The only thing is that the minor courses and English major courses need to separate. Chris: they already are.

